
Enforcement Orders Signed August 12, 2014 
 
 
 
Oiltanking Houston, L.P. (Company ID No. 6195), Docket No. GUD 10233 
at Tank 80-7’s associated 24” piping and for the 1417 System of Company 6195, Harris County, 
Houston, Texas 
 
Rules violated: 
49 CFR §195.302(a) and 49 CFR §195.505(b): 
Operator did not hydrostatically test associated piping; operator did not ensure personnel were 
qualified to perform covered tasks. 
 
Date violation began: 6/2/12 
 
Date of compliance: 7/10/14 
 
Penalty paid: $3,000.00 


